

BEN ROBBINS

OBJECTIVE

Seeking Project Architect / Design Architect position with a Design, Engineering, or Construction company of any size, anywhere in the world.

Seeking Design Faculty position with an accredited institution of Architecture or Interior Design.

EXPERIENCE

DESIGNER, IN SITU DESIGN DENVER, CO 06/2006 - 10/2008

Responsible for architectural design work in all phases from concept to construction. Produced drawings for contract documents, ranging from construction plans and details to color presentation renderings, including both hand-colored and digital illustrations. Responsible for coordination of consultant design work and systems engineering. Worked closely with product representatives researching and selecting materials and specific technologies. Coordinated project construction with general contractors and consultants, including job-site observation and inter-office administrative procedures.

DESIGNER, BURKETT DESIGN DENVER, CO 05/2005 - 07/2006

Assisted in architectural interior design work in all phases from concept to construction. Produced drawings for contract documents, ranging from construction plans and details to color presentation renderings, including both hand-colored and digital illustrations. Assisted in coordination of consultant design work and systems engineering. Worked closely with product representatives researching and selecting materials and specific technologies. Assisted in administration of project construction with general contractors and consultants, including job-site observation and inter-office administrative procedures.

STUDENT DESIGN REVIEWS DENVER, BOULDER, CO 09/2005 - PRESENT

Participated as a guest juror at the University of Colorado, for review of student work in the school of architecture and planning, as well as at the Art Institute of Colorado, in the interior design program.

EDUCATION

M.ARCH - ARCHITECTURE, HONORS

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO, DENVER 05/2007

B.ENVD - ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN, DESIGN STUDIES

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO, BOULDER, 05/2002

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE

LICENSED ARCHITECT - COLORADO

BACKGROUND

MISCELLANEOUS DENVER, CO 01/2000 - 05/2005

I have a diverse work history ranging from graphic design, to cuisine. As a student intern, I worked for architects, interior designers, city planners, landscape architects, and graphic designers. During my undergraduate study, I worked as a culinary apprentice in an upscaled restaurant. This experience provided the opportunity to cook in a variety of fine dining establishments in Denver, Boulder, and Aspen. My personal interests have always included music, travel and foreign language.

SKILLS

In addition to being passionate about design discourse and theory, I have a propensity for learning and working with design software. I have worked with a variety of industry standard applications (AutoCADD, Microstation, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Sketchup and FormZ). In my last position I worked extensively with ArchiCAD. I'm interested in expanding my knowledge of BIM applications, in addition to 3D modeling and rendering programs like Rhinoceros, 3D Studio, Maya, Artlantis, and Maxon.